Dorothy Menasco

FILED 4/24/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02820-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning, Sam,

Dorothy Menasco

Monday, April 24, 2023 9:29 AM

Samuel Day

Hong Wang; Hiep Nguyen; Greg Fogleman
RE: Request to change Docket Title 20230048

Per your request, the docket title has been updated.

From: Samuel Day <SDay@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:44

AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen®@ psc.state.fl.us>; Greg Fogleman

<GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Request to change Docket Title 20230048

Good morning Dorothy,

I am request a title change in Docket 20230048-TX

The new Docket title needs to be “Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 8807 by MOSAIC
NETWORX LLC effective April 5, 2023.”

Thank you,

Sam Day

Public Utility
Analyst

Tallahassee, FL

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

| FLORIDA PUBLIC
| SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

(850) 413-6734

32399-0850






